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Planning	and	Management	 	
GB	 The	Licensing	Act	2003	 The	Stationary	Office	(TSO)	
GB	 The	Health	and	Safety	at	Work	etc	Act	

1974	
TSO	

GB	 Sporting	Events	(Control	of	Alcohol	
etc)	Act	1985	

TSO	

GB	 Private	Security	Industry	Act	2001	 TSO	
GB	 The	Management	of	Health	and	Safety	

at	Work	Regulations	1999	(as	
amended)	

Approved	code	of	practice	and	guidance	
(second	edition).	Sudbury:	HSE	Books,	2000	
(L21).	

GB	 The	Civil	Contingencies	Act	2004	 TSO	
GB	 Environment	Act	1995	 TSO	
GB	 Environmental	Protection	Act	1990	 TSO	
GB	 Clean	Neighbourhoods	and	

Environment	Act	2005	
TSO	

GB	 The	Landfill	Regulations	2002	 TSO	
GB	 The	Equality	Act	2010	 TSO	
GB	 Five	Steps	to	Risk	Assessment	 Sudbury:	HSE	Books	1998	(INDG	163	rev	2).	
	 Practical	Risk	Assessments	 Eastbourne:	PLASA,	2002.	
	 Fire	safety	in	the	workplace	 www.gov.uk/workplace-fire-safety-your-

responsibilities/fire-safety-advice-documents	
GB	 A	step	by	step	guide	to	COSHH	

assessment	HSG97	(Second	edition)	
HSE	

GB	 Guide	to	safety	at	sports	grounds.	 5th	edition,	DCMS	and	FLA,	2008.	(4th	Edition	
no	longer	current	but	cited	in	Building	
Regulations	

	 Managing	Large	Events	(Licensing	Act	
2003)	a	LACORS	Guide	

LACORS	

GB	 The	Data	Protection	Act	1998.	 TSO	
GB	 Workplace	(Health,	Safety	and	

Welfare)	Regulations	1992	
TSO	

GB	 Managing	Health	and	Safety	 HSE	-	HSG	65	
GB	 Managing	contractors:	A	guide	for	

employers.	
HSE	–	HSG	159	

GB	 HSE	Enforcement	Policy	Statement		 HSE	–	HSG	41	
GB	 The	Event	Safety	Guide:	A	Guide	to	

Health,	Safety	and	Welfare	at	Music	
and	Similar	Events	

HSE	–	HSG	195	

	 The	Purple	Guide	2015	 The	Event	Industry	Forum	
www.thepurpleguide.co.uk		

	 Public	Events	–	Whose	Responsibility	
(A	guide	for	those	involved	in	the	
organisation	of	public	events)	

Home	Office	/	ACPO	/	Leicestershire	
Constabulary	Bramshill	Police	College	Library	

	 Guide	to	industry	best	practice	for	
organizing	outdoor	events	

BSI	:	PAS51:2004	

GB	 Getting	specialist	help	with	health	and	
safety	

HSE	–	INDG	420	

	 ISO	20121	Sustainable	Event	
Management	

BSI	

GB	 The	Provision	and	Use	of	Work	
Equipment	Regulations	1998	

TSO	

GB	 The	Manual	Handling	Operations	
Regulations	1992.	As	amended	2002	

TSO	

GB	 The	Personal	Protective	Equipment	at	
Work	Regulations	1992	

TSO	
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GB	 Personal	protective	equipment	(PPE)	
at	work		

HSE	–	INDG	174	rev2	

GB	 The	Corporate	Manslaughter	and	
Corporate	Homicide	2007	and	
amendment	order	2011	

TSO	

GB	 The	Control	of	Substances	Hazardous	
to	health	Regulations	2002	

TSO	

GB	 The	Lifting	Operations	and	Lifting	
Equipment	Regulations	1998	

TSO	

GB	 Safe	use	of	work	equipment:	Provision	
and	Use	of	Work	Equipment	
Regulations	1998	

TSO	

GB	 RIDDOR	-	Reporting	of	Injuries,	
Diseases	and	Dangerous	Occurrences	
Regulations	2013	

TSO	

GB	 Managing	crowds	safely.	A	guide	for	
organisers	at	events	and	venues	

HSE	-	HSG154	(Second	edition)	

GB	 The	Health	and	Safety	(Consultation	
with	Employees)	Regulations	1996	

HSE	–	INDG	232	rev2	

GB	 The	Health	and	Safety	Information	for	
Employees	Regulations	1989	

TSO	

GB	 The	Health	and	Safety	(Young	Persons)	
Regulations	1997	

TSO	

GB	 The	Protection	of	Children	Act	1999	 TSO	
GB	 The	Health	and	Safety	(Training	for	

Employment)	Regulations	1990	
HSE	–	INDG	345	

GB	 Health	and	Safety	(Display	Screen	
Equipment)	Regulations	1992	
amended	2002	

TSO	

GB	 Working	with	display	screen	
equipment	(DSE)		

HSE	–	INDG	36	rev4	

	 The	Guide	to	Managing	Health	and	
Safety	at	Exhibitions	and	Events.	(The	
Red	Book)	

Berkhamstead:	Association	of	Exhibition	
Organisers,	2002.	

	 Counter	Terrorism	Protective	Security	
Advice	for	Major	Events	

NaCTSO	-	BS	EN	1991-1-1:	2002	

	 Preventing	or	controlling	ill	health	
from	animal	contact	at	visitor	
attractions	–	with	supplement	for	
teachers’	and	others	who	organise	
visits	for	children		

HSE	-	ACDP/96/P6/Annex	1		
	

	 The	National	Outdoor	Events	
Association:	Code	of	Practice	for	
Outdoor	Events	

www.noea.org.uk	

GB	 Working	Time	Regulations	1998	 TSO	
GB	 Protecting	the	Public.	Your	next	move.	

–	HSG	151	
HSE	

	 Health	and	Safety	at	Motor	Sport	
Events:	A	Guide	for	Employers	and	
Organisers.	

HSE	–	HSG	112	

	 Dance	till	dawn	safely:	A	Code	of	
practice	on	health	and	safety	at	dance	
venues	

London	Drug	Policy	Forum	1996	

	 TESA:	The	Event	Services	Association,	
Due	Diligence	System	

www.tesa.org.uk	

	 The	Good	Practice	Safety	Guide	–	for	 HSE	
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small	and	sporting	events	taking	place	
on	the	highway,	roads	and	public	
places	

EU	 Standard	Terms	and	Conditions	for	
Artiste	and	Performer	Engagement	
at	YOUROPE	Festivals	

YOUROPE	

	 Flying	Displays	and	Special	Events:	A	
Guide	to	Safety	and	Administrative	
Arrangements	–	CAP	403	(12th	Edition)	

TSO	

	
Venue	and	Site	Design	 	
GB	 Gaps,	gates	and	stiles	–	Specification	

BS	5709:2006	
British	Standards	Institute	(BSI)	

	 Public	Safety	in	Complex	and	Built	
Environments	

EPC	V1	
	

	 Code	of	practice	on	environmental	
noise	control	at	concerts	

Noise	Council	1995	ISBN	978	0	900103	51	3	

	 Restricting	areas	of	an	event	site	 ILMC	Safety	Focus	Group		
	 Construction	Phase	Plan	(CDM	2015)	 CIS	80	HSE	
GB	 Sanitary	installations.	Code	of	practice	

for	the	design	of	sanitary	facilities	and	
scales	of	provision	of	sanitary	and	
associated	appliances	-	BS	6465-
1:2006	

BSI	

GB	 Avoiding	Danger	from	Underground	
Services	–	HSG47	2nd	Edition	

HSE	ISBN	978	0	7176	1744	9	

GB	 Avoidance	of	danger	from	overhead	
electric	power	lines	–	GS6	3rd	Edition	

HSE	ISBN	978	0	7176	1348	9	

GB	 Occupiers	Liability	Act	1957	&	1984	 TSO	
GB	 Code	of	practice	for	the	emergency	

lighting	of	premises	-	BS	5266-1:2005	
BSI	

GB	 Code	of	practice	for	electrical	low	
mounted	way	guidance	systems	for	
emergency	use	-	BS	5266-2:1998	

BSI	

	
Fire	Safety	 	
GB	 Regulatory	Reform	(Fire	Safety)	Order	

2005	
The	Stationary	Office	(TSO)	

GB	 Fire	and	Rescue	Services	Act	2004	&	
guidance	pursuant	to	the	Regulatory	
Reform	(Fire	Safety)	Order	2005.	

TSO	

	 Approved	Document	B	:	Fire	Safety	-	
The	Building	Regulations	2000	

www.planningportal.gov.uk	

GB	 Policing	&	Crime	Act	2017	 HMSO	
GB	 Regulatory	Reform	(Fire	Safety)	Order	

2005	-	A	short	guide	to	making	your	
premises	safe	from	fire	

Communities	and	Local	Government	
Publications	05	FRSD	03546	

GB	 Fire	Safety	Risk	Assessment	-	Small	and	
Medium	Places	of	Assembly	

Communities	and	Local	Government	
Publications	ISBN	978	1	85112	820	4	

GB	 Fire	Safety	Risk	Assessment	-	Large	
Places	of	Assembly	

Communities	and	Local	Government	
Publications	ISBN	978	1	85112	821	1	

GB	 Fire	Safety	Risk	Assessment	-	Theatres,	
Cinemas	and	Similar	Premises	

Communities	and	Local	Government	
Publications	ISBN	978	1	85112	822	8	

GB	 Fire	Safety	Risk	Assessments:	Open	Air	
Events	and	Venues	

Communities	and	Local	Government	
Publications	ISBN	978	1	85112	823	5	
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GB	 Fire	Safety	Risk	Assessment	-	Means	of	
Escape	for	Disabled	People	

Communities	and	Local	Government	
Publications	ISBN	978	1	85112	873	7	

GB	 Fire	safety	in	construction	work:	
Guidance	for	clients,	designers	and	
those	managing	and	carrying	out	
construction	work	involving	significant	
fire	risks	

HSE	-	HSG168	

GB	 Fire	extinguishing	installations	and	
equipment	on	the	premises	–	
maintenance	of	portable	fire	
extinguishers.	–	BS	9990:	2006	and	BS	
5306:2006	

BSI	

GB	 Safety	signs	and	signals.	The	Health	
and	Safety	(Safety	Signs	and	Signals)	
Regulations	1996	

TSO	

GB	 Controlling	fire	and	explosion	risks	in	
the	workplace	

HSE	–	INDG	370(rev1)	

	 Fire	Emergency	Evacuation	Plan	&	Fire	
Procedures	

Firesafe.Org	

GB	 Safe	working	with	flammable	
substances	

HSE	INDG	227	

	 Fire	safety	signs,	notices	and	graphic	
symbols	-	BS	5499-1:2002	

BSI	

	 Storage	of	full	and	empty	LPG	cylinders	
and	cartridges	

LPGA	CoP	No	7	(Third	edition)	LP	Gas	
Association	1998	

	 Special	or	visual	effects	involving	
explosives	or	pyrotechnics	used	in	film	
and	television	productions	

HSE	Entertainment	Information	sheet	No.	16	

GB	 Portable	fire	extinguishers	-	BS	EN	3-
1:1996	

BSI	

	 Gas	safety	in	catering	and	hospitality	 HSE	-	CAIS	23	
GB	 Fire	Precautions	(Workplace)	

Regulations	1997	as	amended	1999	
TSO	

	 Methods	of	test	for	flammability	of	
textile	fabrics	when	subjected	to	a	
small	igniting	flame	applied	to	the	face	
or	bottom	edge	of	vertically	oriented	
specimens	-	BS	5438:1989	(and	1995)	

BSI	

	 Specification	for	fabrics	for	curtains	
and	drapes	-	BS	5867-1:2004	and	BS	
5867-2:2008	

BSI	

GB	 The	Petroleum	Spirit	(Plastic	
Containers)	Regulations	1982	

TSO	

	 Classification	of	fires	-	BS	EN	2:1992	 BSI	
GB	 The	Dangerous	Substances	and	

Explosive	Atmosphere	Regulations	
2002	(DSEAR)	

TSO	

GB	 Fire	Safety	and	Safety	of	Places	of	
Sport	Act	1987	

TSO	

	 Small-scale	use	of	LPG	in	cylinders	 Chemical	Information	Sheet	CHIS5	HSE	1999	
GB		 The	Gas	Safety	(Installation	and	Use)	

Regulations	1998		
TSO		

Scotland	 Fire	(Scotland)	Regulations	2006	 TSO	
	
Emergency	Planning	 	
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GB	 Civil	Contingencies	Act	2004	 The	Stationary	Office	(TSO)	
	 Responding	to	Emergencies		 Cabinet	Office	-	Civil	Contingencies	Secretariat		
	 Emergency	Response	and	Recovery:	

Non-statutory	Guidance	
Accompanying	The	Civil	Contingencies	
Act	2004	(version	2:	31.7.2009)	

Cabinet	Office	-	Civil	Contingencies	Secretariat	

	 Football	club	contingency	planning	 Football	licensing	authority	website	
(www.flaweb.org.uk)	

	 Crowded	Places	Guidance	Vol	1	 NaCTSO	
GB	 A	guide	to	the	Control	of	Major	

Accident	Hazards	Regulations	1999	(as	
amended)	

HSE	

	 Dealing	with	disaster	(Third	edition)	 Home	Office	2003	ISBN	1	874447	42	
	 Research	to	develop	a	methodology	

for	the	assessment	of	risks	to	crowd	
safety	in	public	venues	

HSE	-	ISBN	978	0	7176	1663	0	

GB	 Sound	systems	for	emergency	
purposes	-	BS	EN	60849:1998	

BSI	

	 Control	Rooms		 SGSA	–	ISBN	0-9546293-1-0	
	 Guidance	on	Emergency	Procedures	

2009	
ACPO	

	 COMAH	On-site	Emergency	Planning	
and	Mitigation		

HSE	and	The	Environment	Agency	

	 Tolley’s	Handbook	of	Disaster	&	
Emergency	Management:	Principles	&	
Practice	

Butterworths	Tolley	(ISBN	0	4069	5709	6)	

GB	 NaCTSO	Guidance	Note	1	–	4	/	2015	 NaCTSO	
	 Counter	Terrorism	Protective	Security	

Advice	for	Stadia	and	Arenas		
NaCTSO	

	 Counter	Terrorism	Protective	Security	
Advice	for	Major	Events	

NaCTSO	

GB	 Code	of	practice	for	the	emergency	
lighting	of	premises	–	BS	5266-1:2005	

BSI	

GB	 Fire	detection	and	alarm	systems	for	
buildings	-	BS	5839-1:2002	

BSI	

	 Guidelines	for	Business	
Continuity	Planning	

Aviva	10004	v4	

	 Societal	security.	Business	continuity	
management	systems.	Guidance.	BS	
ISO	22313:2012	

BSI	

	
Crowd	Management	 	
GB	 Managing	Crowds	Safely	 HSE	-	HSG154	(Second	edition)	
GB	 Event	Stewarding	and	Crowd	Safety	-	

Code	of	Practice	-	BS	8406:2009	
BSI	

GB	 The	Private	Security	Industry	Act	2001	 TSO	
GB	 Static	site	guarding	and	mobile	patrol	

service.	Code	of	practice	-	BS	
7499:2013	

BSI	

	 Understanding	Crowd	Behaviour	 EPC	
GB	 Managing	Crowd	Safety	In	Public	

Venues	
HSE	Contract	Research	Report	No53/1993	
HMSO	

	 A	review	of	the	management	of	crowd	
safety	at	outdoor	street/special	events	

HSE	–	RR790	

	 Research	to	develop	a	methodology	 HSE	-		CRR204	
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Medical	and	First	Aid	 	
GB	 The	Health	and	Safety	(First	Aid)	

Regulations	1981.	Amended	1995	
TSO	

	 Emergency	Response	and	Recovery:	
Non-statutory	Guidance	
Accompanying	The	Civil	Contingencies	
Act	2004	(version	2:	31.7.2009)	

TSO	

GB	 The	Hazardous	Waste	(England	and	
Wales)	Regulations	2005,	(as	amended	
by	the	Hazardous	Waste	(England	and	
Wales)	Regulations	2009).	
The	List	of	Waste	Regulations	2005		

TSO	

GB	 The	Data	Protection	Act	1998.	 TSO	
GB	 RIDDOR	-	Reporting	of	Injuries,	

Diseases	and	Dangerous	Occurrences	
Regulations	2013	

TSO	

	 First	Aid	at	Work	 HSE	–	INDG	214	
	 Basic	advice	

on	first	aid	at	work		
HSE	–	INDG	347	

GB	 The	Event	Safety	Guide:	A	Guide	to	
Health,	Safety	and	Welfare	at	Music	
and	Similar	Events	

HSE	–	HSG	195	

	 The	Purple	Guide	2013	 The	Event	Industry	Forum	
	
Transport	Management	 	
GB	 The	Safety	of	Street	Works,	A	Code	of	

Practice	
TSO	

GB	 Temporary	Traffic	Regulation	Order	
under	the	Road	Traffic	regulation	Act	
1984,	as	amended	

TSO	

GB	 Workplace	transport	safety:	An	
employers	guide	

HSE	–	HSG136	

GB	 Safety	in	working	with	lift	trucks		 HSE	–	HSG	6	
GB	 The	Traffic	Management	Act	2004	 TSO	
	 Temporary	traffic	signs	for	special	

events	
Dept.	of	Transport	TAL	4/11	

	 Parking	 HSE	
GB	 Rider-operated	lift	trucks:	Operator	

training.	Approved	Code	of	Practice	
and	guidance	

HSE	–	L117	

GB	 Workplace	transport	safety:	An	
overview	

HSE	–	INDG	199	

GB	 The	Safe	Use	of	vehicles	on	
construction	sites	

HSE	–	HSG	144	

GB	 New	Roads	and	Street	Works	Act	1991	 TSO	
GB	 Road	traffic	signs	and	internally	

illuminated	bollards	–	specification	for	
miscellaneous	signs	-	BS	8442:2006	

BSI	

for	the	assessment	of	risks	to	crowd	
safety	in	public	venues	

	 Crowd	Management	at	Stations	 Rail	Safety	and	Standards	Board	2004	
GB	 Closed	Circuit	Television	(CCTV)	

Management	and	Operation	-	BS	
7958:2009	

BSI	
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GB	 Health	and	safety	in	road	haulage	 HSE	-	INDG379	
	 Recommendations	for	the	lighting	of	

roads	for	motor	and	pedestrian	traffic	
CIE	115-1995	

	 All	Terrain	Vehicles	 HSE	AEAG	702	
	 Chapter	8	Traffic	Signs	Manual:	Traffic	

Safety	Measures	and	Signs	for	Road	
Works	and	Temporary	Situations	

TSO	-	ISBN	0	11	552739	7	

	 Traffic	management.	NOEA	guidance	
note	no	2.	

NOEA	

	 Designing	for	Deliveries	 Freight	Transport	Association	1998	ISBN	0	
902991	66	3	

GB	 Reversing	vehicles	 HSE	–	INDG	148	
	 Driving	for	work	–	Safer	Speed	Policy	 RoSPA:	MS190	
	
Structures	&	Construction	 	
GB	 Temporary	demountable	structures,	

guidance	on	design,	procurement	and	
use	(Third	Edition).	

iStructe:	Published	2007	

GB	 The	Construction	(Design	and	
Management)	Regulations	2015	

TSO	

	 Eurocode	1:	Actions	on	structures	—	
Part	1-1:	General	actions	—	Densities,	
self-weight,	imposed	loads	for	
buildings	(2002)	-	BS	EN	1991-1-1	

BSI	

GB	 Safe	use	of	lifting	equipment.	Lifting	
Operations	and	Lifting	Equipment	
Regulations	1998	

TSO	

	 Top	tips	for	ladders	and	stepladders	
safety	

HSE	–	INDG	405	

GB	 Protection	against	lightning	-	BS	(EN)	
62305:	

BSI	

	 Technical	standards	for	marquees	and	
large	tents	

Home	Office	1995	DOC14	

GB	 Building	hardware.	Emergency	exit	
devices	operated	by	a	lever	handle	or	
push	pad,	for	use	on	escape	routes.	
Requirements	and	test	methods.	-	BS	
EN	179:2008	

BSI	

GB	 Design	of	buildings	and	their	
approached	to	meet	the	needs	of	
disabled	people.	Code	of	practice.	-	BS	
8300:2009+A1:2010	

BSI	

	 Code	of	Public	Safety	–	use	and	
operation	of	marquees.	

MUTA	

GB	 Loading	for	Buildings	-	Code	of	practice	
for	dead	and	imposed	loads	-	BS6399-1	

BSI	

GB	 Loading	for	Buildings	-	Code	of	practice	
for	wind	loads	-	BS6399-2	

BSI	

GB	 Loading	for	Buildings	-	Code	of	practice	
for	imposed	roof	loads	-	BS6399-3	

BSI	

GB	 Code	of	practice	for	safety	in	erecting	
structural	frames	-	BS5531		

BSI	

GB	 Code	of	practice	for	the	use	of	rope	
access	methods	for	industrial	purposes	
-	BS	7985:2009	

BSI	
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GB	 Lifting	equipment	for	performance,	
broadcast	and	similar	applications	-
BS7905		

BSI	

GB	 Specification	for	the	design	and	
manufacture	of	above	stage	
equipment	(excluding	trusses	and	
towers)		

SCOSS	

GB	 Lifting	equipment	for	performance,	
broadcast	and	similar	applications	-	
BS7905-2,	

BSI	

GB	 Specification	for	design	and	
manufacture	of	aluminium	and	steel	
trusses	and	towers		

SCOSS	

	 Code	of	Practice	for	protection	of	
structures	against	lightning	-	BS6651	

BSI	

GB	 Mobile	elevating	work	platforms	–	
design	calculations	–	stability	criteria	–	
construction	–	safety	–	examinations	
and	tests.	BS	EN	280	

BSI	

	 Scaffolds	–	Performance	requirements	
and	general	design.		

PrEN	12811	

	 Falsework,	performance	requirements	
and	general	design		

PrEN	12812	

GB	 Temporary	works	equipment	–	
scaffolds	–	part	2:	information	on	
materials	BSEN	12811-2		

BSI	

GB	 Specification	for	portable	timber	
ladders,	steps,	trestles	and	lightweight	
staging.	-	BS	1129	

BSI	

GB	 Specification	for	portable	aluminium	
ladders,	steps,	trestles	and	lightweight	
stagings	-	BS2037	

BSI	

	 Global	Best	Practices	in	Contractor	
Safety		

IOSH	/	ASSE	2000		

	 Review	of	Work	at	Height	Practices	in	
the	UK	Broadcasting	Industry		

Research	document	by	NEL	for	the	HSE	
RSU422:2007		

	 Working	at	heights	in	the	broadcasting	
and	entertainment	industries.		

HSE,	1998	(ETIS	6)		

GB	 Work	at	Height	Regulations	2005		 TSO	
GB	 Code	of	Practice	for	the	delivery	of	

training	and	education	for	work	at	
height	and	rescue	BS8454	

BSI	

	 The	Work	at	Height	Regulations	2005	
(as	amended)	A	brief	guide		

HSE:	INDG	401		

GB	 Use	of	lifting	equipment	for	
performance,	broadcast	and	similar	
applications	-BS7906-1:2005	

BSI	

	 Identification	of	safety	best	practice	in	
the	construction	of	temporary	
demountable	structures	

HSL	report	ES/FE/11/01	

GB	 Tower	Scaffold	-	Construction	
Information	Sheet	No	10	(Revision	4)		

HSE	

GB	 The	selection	and	management	of	
mobile	elevating	work	platforms	-	
Construction	Information	Sheet	No	58	

HSE	

GB	 Health	and	safety	in	construction	 HSE	–	HSG	150	
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	 Safety	Guidance	SG04:2010	Preventing	
falls	in	Scaffolding.	

National	Access	and	Scaffolding	Confederation	

	 Selecting	equipment	for	work	at	height	 HSE	–	Information	Sheet	2	
	 Selecting,	using	and	maintaining	

personal	fall	protection	equipment		
HSE	–	Information	Sheet	2	

	 Safe	Use	and	Operation	of	Temporary	
Demountable	Fabric	Structures,	
Revised	March	2013	

Performance	Textile	Association	

GB	 Code	of	Practice	for	fire	safety	in	the	
design,	management	and	use	of	
buildings	-	BS9999:	2008	

BSI	

GB	 Managing	contractors:	A	guide	for	
employers	

HSE	–	HSG	159	

	 Managing	health	and	safety	in	
construction.	Construction	(Design	and	
Management)	Regulations	2015-	
Approved	Code	of	Practice	

HSE	–	L144	

	 Guidance	for	the	Management	&	Use	
of	Stages	and	related	temporary	event	
structures	

www.structural-safety.org/publications/alerts	

GB	 Camera	operations	on	location:	
Guidance	for	managers	and	camera	
crews	

HSE	–	HSG	169	

	 Use	of	contractors:	A	joint	
responsibility	

HSE	–	INDG	368	

GB	 Construction	(Head	Protection)	
Regulations	1989	

TSO	

	
Barriers	 	
GB	 Barriers	in	and	about	buildings	–	code	

of	practice	BS	6180		
BSI	

GB	 Structural	Use	of	Aluminium	code	of	
practice	for	design	BS	8118-1:1991	

BSI	

	 Technical	Standards	for	places	of	
entertainment		

DSA	/ABT		

	 Working	Group	on	the	Dynamic	
Performance	and	Design	of	Stadia	
Structures	and	Seating	decks		

IStructE/ODPM/DCMS	Working	Group		

	 Temporary	demountable	structures,	
guidance	on	design,	procurement	and	
use	(Third	Edition).		

iStructE.	Published	2007		

GB	 Fences	BS1722		 BSI	
	 Front	of	stage	barrier	systems		 EPC	Lecture	Text	by	Mike	Upton	2004		
	 Barriers,	fencing	and	temporary	

roadways.	NOEA	guidance	note	no	1.		
National	Outdoor	Events	Association		

	
Electrical	Safety	 	
GB	 Electrical	safety	at	places	of	

entertainment	
HSE	–GS50	2nd	Edition	

	 Electricity	at	work:	Safe	working	
practices	

HSE	–	HSG	85	

GB	 Code	of	practice	for	earthing	–	BS	7430	 BSI	
	 Electrical	installations	at	outdoor	

events.	NOEA	guidance	note	no	3.	
NOEA	

	 Electrical	safety	for	entertainers	 HSE	–	INDG	247	
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	 Code	of	Practice	for	in-service	
inspection	and	testing	of	electrical	
equipment	

The	Institution	of	Engineering	and	Technology	
(IET)	

GB	 Health	and	Safety	(Safety	Signs	and	
Signals)	Regulations	1996.	

TSO	

GB	 The	Electricity	at	Work	Regulations	
1989	

TSO	

GB	 Code	of	practice	for	temporary	
electrical	systems	for	entertainment	
and	related	purposes	-	BS	7909:2008	

BSI	

GB	 Requirements	for	electrical	
installations	–	IEE	wiring	regulations.	
BS	7671:2001	

BSI		

	 Electrical	safety	and	you	 HSE	–	HSG	231	
GB	 Specification	for	festoon	and	

temporary	lighting	cables	and	cords	-	
BS	6726	

BSI	

	 Maintaining	Portable	and	
Transportable	Electrical	Equipment		

HSE	-	HSG	107		

GB	 Emergency	lighting.	Code	of	practice	
for	the	emergency	lighting	of	premises	
-	BS	5266	part	1	

BSI	

	 Guide	to	Temporary	Power	Systems	
and	Infrastructure	for	Entertainment	

IET	

GB	 Avoiding	Danger	from	Underground	
Services	–	HSG47	2nd	Edition	

HSE	ISBN	978	0	7176	1744	9	

GB	 Avoidance	of	danger	from	overhead	
electric	power	lines	–	GS6	3rd	Edition	

HSE	ISBN	978	0	7176	1348		9	

	
Catering	and	Water	 	
GB	 The	Water	Act	2003	 TSO	
GB	 The	Water	Industry	Act	1991	 TSO	
GB	 The	Controlled	Waste	Regulations	

1992	
TSO	

	 Use	of	LPG	cylinders	in	mobile	catering	
vehicles	and	similar	commercial	units	
Code	of	Practice	24	Part	3:	2000	

LP	Gas	Association	

GB	 The	Food	Hygiene	(England)	
Regulations	2006	

TSO	

	 Small-scale	use	of	LPG	in	cylinders	 HSE	–	CHIS5	
	 NCASS	Due	Diligence	System	 National	Caterers	Association	
	 NCASS	Code	of	Practice	2	mobile	

catering	
National	Caterers	Association	

GB	 The	keeping	and	use	of	LPG	in	vehicles:	
Mobile	catering	units	

HSE	–	LAC	52/13	

	 EC	No	852/2004	of	the	European	
Parliament	&	of	the	Council	-	on	the	
hygiene	of	foodstuffs		

EEA	

	 Gas	safety	in	catering	and	hospitality	 HSE	–	CAIS	23	
	 Assured	safe	catering:	A	management	

system	for	hazard	analysis	1999	
TSO	–	ISBN	978	0	1132	1688	8	

GB	 The	Water	Supply	(Water	Quality)	
Regulations	2000	as	amended	2004	

TSO	

GB	 The	Hazard	Analysis	and	Critical	
Control	Point	Regulations	2002	

TSO	
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GB	 The	Food	Hygiene	(England)	
Regulations	2006	

TSO	

GB	 An	index	of	health	and	safety	guidance	
in	the	catering	industry		

HSE	-	CAIS7		

GB	 Preventing	slips	and	trips	in	kitchens	
and	food	service		

HSE	-	CAIS6		

GB	 Priorities	for	health	and	safety	in	
catering	activities		

HSE	-	CAIS2		

	
Amusements	and	Special	Effects	 	
	 Fairgrounds	and	amusement	parks:	

guidance	on	safe	practice.	Practical	
guidance	on	the	management	of	
health	and	safety	for	those	involved	in	
the	fairgrounds	industry.	

HSE	–	HSG	175	

GB	 Standard	for	Inflatable	Manufacture	
and	Use	-	BS	EN	14960:2006			

BSI	

	 Guidance	for	the	Design,	Procurement	
&	Use	of	Inflatable	Temporary	
Structures	

MUTA	

	 Safety	guidance	for	street	arts,	
carnivals,	processions	and	large	scale	
performances.		

London:	Independent	Street	Arts	Network		

	 The	BERSA	Code	of	Safe	Practice	 British	Elastic	Rope	Sports	Association	1998	
	 The	European	Standards	for	

Playground	Equipment	-	EN	1176	and	
EN	1177	

EEA	

	 Leisure	Safety	–	Trampolines		 RoSPA		
	 Fairgrounds	and	amusement	parks		 HSE:	Entertainment	Sheet	No	5		
	 Safe	use	and	operation	of	play	

inflatables,	including	bouncy	castles		
PIPA	:	ESI7		

	 Trampoline	Safety		 RoSPA	Information	Sheet	No	34		
	 Health	&	Safety	in	Working	with	

Drones	
University	of	Salford	

GB	 The	Control	of	Artificial	Optical	
Radiation	at	Work	Regulations	2010	

TSO	

	 Controlling	the	radiation	safety	of	
display	laser	installations	

HSE	–	INDG	224	

GB	 Placing	on	the	Market	and	Supervision	
of	Transfers	of	Explosives	Regulations	
1993	

TSO	

	 Radiation	safety	of	lasers	used	for	
display	purposes	

HSE	–	HSG	95	

	 Smoke	and	vapour	effects	used	in	
entertainment	

HSE	–	ETIS	3	(withdrawn	in	2010)	

	 Special	or	visual	effects	involving	
explosives	or	pyrotechnics	used	in	film	
and	television	productions	

HSE	Entertainment	Information	sheet	No.	16	

GB	 Safety	of	laser	products.	Equipment	
classification	and	requirements	-	BS	EN	
60825-1:2007	

BSI	

	 Working	Together	on	Firework	
Displays	

HSE	–	HSG	123	

	 BPA	Guides	 British	Pyrotechnists	Association	
	 Code	of	practice	for	pyrotechnics	and	 Association	of	British	Theatre	Technicians		
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smoke	effects		
	 Investigating	Incidents	at	Firework	

Displays	
HSE	

	 Guide	to	firework	safety,	Safety	
Education	

RoSPA	

GB	 Explosives	Act	1875	 TSO	
GB	 The	Fireworks	Act	2003		 TSO	
GB	 The	Fireworks	(Amendment)	

Regulations	2004		
TSO	

GB	 Control	of	Major	Accident	Hazards	
(Amendment)	Regulations	2005		

TSO	

GB	 Carriage	of	Dangerous	Goods	and	Use	
of	Transportable	Pressure	Equipment	
Regulations	2007		

TSO	

	
Noise	 	
GB	 The	Control	of	Noise	at	Work	

Regulations	2005	
TSO	

	 Sound	Advice	 HSE	–	HSG	260	
	 Code	of	practice	on	environmental	

noise	control	at	concerts	1995	
Noise	Council	-	ISBN	978	0	900103	51	3	

	 Noise	at	work:	Guidance	for	employers	
on	the	Control	of	Noise	at	Work	
Regulations	2005	

HSE	–	HSG	362	

	 Controlling	Noise	at	Work	 HSE	–	L108	
	 Orchestra	pilot	of	the	industry	/	HSE	

noise	guidance		
Health	&	Safety	Lab;	HSE	HSL:2006/96		

	 HSE	Contract	Research	Report	No	
35/1991	A	Survey	of	Sound	Levels	at	
Pop	Concerts	

HSE	

	
Waste	 	
GB	 The	Landfill	Regulations	2002	 TSO	
GB	 The	Controlled	Waste	Regulations	

1992	
TSO	

GB	 The	Waste	Minimisation	Act	1998	 TSO	
GB	 Waste	(England	and	Wales)	

Regulations	2011	
TSO	

GB	 Hazardous	Waste	(England	
and	Wales)	Regulations	2005	

TSO	

GB	 Environment	Act	1995	 TSO	
GB	 Environmental	Protection	Act	1990	 TSO	
	 The	Control	of	Substances	Hazardous	

to	Health	Regulations	2002	(as	
amended).	Approved	Code	of	Practice	
and	guidance	

HSE	–	L5	

GB	 The	Personal	Protective	Equipment	
Regulations	1992	

TSO	

GB	 Clean	Neighbourhoods	and	
Environment	Act	2005	

TSO	

	 ISO	20121	Sustainable	Event	
Management	

BSI	

	
Facilities	for	People	with	Special	 	
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Needs	
GB	 The	Equality	Act	2010	 TSO	
GB	 The	Disability	Discrimination	Act	1995	 TSO	
	 Fire	Safety	Risk	Assessment	-	Means	of	

Escape	for	Disabled	People	
(Supplementary	Guide)		

Communities	and	Local	Government	
Publications	ISBN	978	1	85112	873	7		

	 Approved	Document	M	of	The	Building	
Regulations	2000.		

TSO	

	 Induction	loop	and	infrared	systems	-	a	
guide	for	deaf	and	hard	of	hearing	
people		

RNIB	Leaflet		

	 Design	for	spectators	with	disabilities.	
Football	Stadia	Advisory	Design	
Council.		

London:	Sport	England	Publications,	1994.		

	
Sanitary	Facilities	 	
	 Closets	for	use	with	chemicals	

Specification	for	portable	closets	-	BS	
2081-1:1998	

BSI	

	 Sanitary	installations	Code	of	practice	
for	the	design	of	sanitary	facilities	and	
scales	of	provision	of	sanitary	and	
associated	appliances	-	BS	6465	1:2006	

BSI	

GB	 Control	of	Substances	Hazardous	to	
Health	Regulations	2002	

TSO	

GB	 The	Workplace	(Health,	Safety	and	
Welfare)	Regulations	1992	

TSO	

	
Information	and	Welfare	 	
	 Safer	Clubbing		 London:	Home	Office	Drug	Strategy	Directorate,	

Drug	Prevention	Advisory	Service	and	London	
Drugs	Policy	Forum,	2002		

	 Welfare	at	work	Guidance	for	
employers	on	welfare	provisions		

HSE	-	INDG	293	5/99		

	 Green’n’Clean		 YOUROPE		
	 The	Race	Relations	Act	1976		 	
	 Provision	of	welfare	facilities	at	

transient	construction	sites		 HSE	-	Construction	Information	Sheet	CIS46		

	 The	Drugs	Act	2005		 	
	 Alcohol	and	Accidents		 Alcohol	Concern;	Factsheet	9		
	 The	Law	and	The	Environment		 Ben	Challis:	www.agreenerfestival.com		
	 The	Smoke	Free	(Premises	and	

Enforcement)	Regulations	2006		
	

	 The	Prohibition	of	Smoking	in	Certain	
Premises	(Scotland)	Regulations	2006		

	

	 Alcohol	and	crime		 Alcohol	Concern:	Research	Bulletin	41		
	 The	Survivor’s	Guide	to	Drugs	and	

Clubbing		
Scottish	Drugs	Forum,	1996		

	
Young	Persons	 	
GB	 The	Children’s	Act	1993	&	2004		 TSO	
GB	 The	Protection	of	Children	Act	1999		 TSO	
	 Young	people	at	work:	A	guide	for	

employers		
HSE	-	HSG165	(Second	edition)		
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GB	 The	Rehabilitation	of	Offenders	Act	
1974		

TSO	

GB	 The	Human	Rights	Act	1998		 TSO	
	 Working	together	to	Safeguard	

Children	and	Young	People	1999	
TSO		

	 Child	Protection	Guidelines		 Sport	England	2001		
	 United	Nations	Convention	on	the	

Rights	of	the	Child		
UN	

GB	 The	Criminal	Justice	and	Court	Services	
Act	2000		

TSO	

	 Safeguarding	Children	and	Young	
People	in	Football		

The	Football	Association	(UK)		

	 Caring	for	the	Young	and	Vulnerable-
Home	Office	Guidance	for	Preventing	
the	Abuse	of	Trust	1999		

TSO		

GB	 A	guide	to	eligibility	for	criminal	record	
checks	

Disclosure	and	Barring	Service	(DBS)	

	 Firstcheck:	a	step	by	step	guide	to	help	
organisations	prepare	child	protection	
policies	and	procedures.		

NSPCC	2006		

	 Safetycheck:	a	set	of	standards	for	
safeguarding	and	protecting	children	
in	organisations.		

NSPCC	2006		

	
Camping	and	Animals	 	
	 Common	zoonoses	in	agriculture.	 HSE	-	Agricultural	Information	Sheet	No.	2	
GB	 Animal	Welfare	Act	2006	 TSO	
	 The	British	Horse	Society	Code	of	

Practice	for	the	Welfare	of	Horses	and	
Ponies	at	Events	

British	Horse	Society	

	 Guidelines	for	Event	Organisers	 British	Horse	Society	
	 Animal	Gatherings	Order:	Biosecurity	

guidance	for	operators	and	users	in	
England	and	Wales	

DFRA	

GB	 Animal	Gatherings	Order	2010	 TSO	
	 Preventing	or	controlling	ill	health	

from	animal	contact	at	visitor	
attractions-industry	code	of	practice		

Farming	and	Countryside	Education	

	
	
Useful	Contacts	&	Websites	 	
	 A	Greener	Festival		 www.agreenerfestival.com		
	 ACAS		 Brandon	House,	180	Borough	High	Street,	

London,	SE1	1LW		
	 ACE		 Riverside	House	High	Street,	Huntingdon	Cambs	

PE18	6SG		
	 Alcohol	Concern		 32-36	Loman	Street,	London,	SE1	0EE		
	 Amusement	Device	Inspection	

Procedures	Scheme		
ADIPS	Ltd	Business	&	Innovation	Centre,	
Wearfield,	Sunderland	Enterprise	Park,	
Sunderland.	SR5	2TA		

	 Association	of	British	Theatre	
Technicians		 47	Bermondsey	Street,	London	SE1	3XT		

	 Association	of	Exhibition	Organisers		 119	High	Street	Berkhamsted	Hertfordshire	HP4	
2DJ		

	 Association	of	Festival	Organisers	 www.festivalorganisers.org	
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	 Association	of	Show	and	Agricultural	
Organisations	

PO	Box	1201	Wincanton	Somerset	BA9	8YD	

	 Association	of	Stage	Pyrotechnicians	 Unit	4	Frontier	Works,	33	Queen	Street,	
Tottenham,	London,	N17	8JA	

	 BALPPA		 Suite	12,	37	Tanner	Street,	London	SE1	3LF		
	 British	Pyrotechnists	Association		 8	Aragon	Place	Kimbolton	Huntingdon	Cambs	

PE28	0JD		
	 British	Red	Cross	 44	Moorfields	London	EC2Y	9AL	
	 British	Safety	Council		 70	Chancellors	Road,	London	W6	9RS		
	 British	Standards	Institute		 389	Chiswick	High	Road	London	W4	4AL		
	 Care	Quality	Commission	 Finsbury	Tower	103–105	Bunhill	

Row	London	EC1Y	8TG	
	 Civil	Aviation	Authority	 CAA	House,	45-59	Kingsway		London		WC2B	6TE	
	 Commission	for	Racial	Equality		 St	Dunstan's	House	201-211	Borough	High	Street	

London	SE1	1GZ		
	 Criminal	Records	Bureau		 PO	Box	91	Liverpool,	L69	2UH	Website:	

http://www.crb.gov.uk		
	 Disability	Rights	Commission		 FREEPOST	MID02164	Stratford	upon	Avon	CV37	

9BR		
	 Disclosure	and	Barring	Service:	The	

Home	Office	 www.homeoffice.gov.uk	
	 English	Federation	Of	Disability	Sport		 Manchester	Metropolitan	University	Alsager	

Campus	Hassall	Road	Alsager	Stoke	on	Trent	ST7	
2HL		

	 Explosives	Industry	Group		 103	New	Oxford	Street	London	WC1A	1DU		
	 Farming	and	Countryside	Education	 Arthur	Rank	Centre	Stoneleigh	

Park	Warwickshire	CV8	2LG	
	 Fire	Protection	Association		 London	Road	Moreton	In	The	Marsh	

Gloucestershire	GL56	0RH		
	 Food	Standards	Agency	 Aviation	House,	125	Kingsway,	London	WC2B	

6NH	
	 Gas	Safe	Register	 www.gassaferegister.co.uk	
	 Health	&	Safety	Executive		 www.hse.gov.uk		
	 Health	and	Safety	Executive,	

Explosives	Policy	Team	
552	Redgrave	Court,	Merton	Road,	Bootle	
Merseyside,	L20	7HS	

	 HMG	Preparing	for	Emergency		 Cabinet	Office	70	Whitehall	London	SW1A	2AS		
	 HMG	UK	Resilience		 Central	Sponsor	for	Information	Assurance	

Cabinet	Office	Stockley	House	130	Wilton	Road	
London	SW1V	1LQ		

	 Insafe			 www.saferinternet.org.uk	
	 Institute	of	Occupational	Health	&	

Safety		
The	Grange,	Highfield	Drive,	Wigston,	
Leicestershire,	LE18	1NN		

	 LACoRS		 Local	Government	House	Smith	Square	London	
SW1P	3HZ		

	 MUTA	 Priory	Court,	Pilgrim	Street	London	EC4V	6DR	
	 NaCTSO		-	National	Counter	Terrorism	

Security	Office	
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/national-
counter-terrorism-security-office	

	 National	Association	of	Inflatable	
Hirers	

First	Floor		,	41	Roseheath	Hemel	Hempstead	
Hertfordshire	HP1	2NG	

	 National	Arenas	Association		 27,	Friary	Avenue	Shirley	Solihull	West	Midlands	
B90	4SZ		

	 National	Caterers	Association	NCASS		 Association	House	89	Mappleborough	Road	
Shirley,	Solihull	B90	1AG		

	 National	Outdoor	Events	Association		 7	Hamilton	Way,	Wallington,	Surrey,	SM6	9NJ		
	 National	Register	of	Access	 70	South	Lambeth	Road,	London	SW8	1RL		
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Consultants		
	 Nipperbout		 www.nipperbout.com	
	 NSPCC		 42	Curtain	Road	London	EC2A	3NH					
	 PIPA	Inflatable	Play	Inspection		 The	Performance	Textiles	Association	42	Heath	

Street	Tamworth	Staffs	B79	7JH		
	 Play	England			 www.playengland.org.uk	
	 Production	Services	Association		 PO	Box	2709	Bath	BA1	3YS		
	 RoSPA		 RoSPA	House,	Edgbaston	Park,	353	Bristol	Road,	

Edgbaston,	Birmingham	B5	7ST		
	 Royal	National	Institute	for	the	Blind	 105	Judd	Street		London		WC1H	9NE	
	 Security	Industry	Authority		 PO	Box	9	Newcastle	Upon	Tyne	NE82	6YX		
	 Sport	England		 3rd	Floor	Victoria	House	Bloomsbury	Square	

London	WC1B	4SE		
	 Sports	Grounds	Safety	Authority	 East	Wing,	3rd	Floor,	Fleetbank	House,	2-6	

Salisbury	Square	London,	EC4Y	8JX	
	 St	John	Ambulance	 St	John's	Gate,	Clerkenwell,	London	EC1M	4DA	
	 The	Centre	for	Accessible	

Environments		
70	South	Lambeth	Road	London	SW8	1RL		

	 The	Department	of	Business	
Innovation	and	Skills	

BIS,	Victoria	Street,	London,	SW1H	0ET	

	 The	Emergency	Planning	College		 The	Hawkhills	Easingwold	York	YO61	3EG		
	 The	Environment	Agency	 www.environment-agency.gov.uk	
	 The	European	Festival	Association		 Adlerbergstrasse	13	CH-9000	St.	Gallen	

Switzerland		
	 The	Event	Services	Association		 Association	House	18c	Moor	Street	Chepstow	

NP16	5DB		
	 The	Institution	of	Structural	Engineers		 11	Upper	Belgrave	Street	London	SW1X	8BH		
	 The	National	Access	And	Scaffolding	

Confederation	
4th	Floor,	12	Bridewell	Pl,	London	EC4V	6AP	

	 The	National	Counter	Terrorism	
Security	Office	

www.nactso.gov.uk	

	 The	Production	Services	Association	 PO	Box	2709,	Bath,	Somerset	
	 The	Professional	Lighting	&	Sound	

Association		
Redoubt	House,	1	Edward	Road	Eastbourne,	
BN23	8AS		

	 The	Showmans	Guild	of	Great	Britain		 151A	King	Street	Drighlington	BD11	1EJ		
	 UKLPG	 Camden	House	Warwick	

Road	Kenilworth	Warwickshire	CV8	1TH	
	 Water	Regulations	Advisory	Scheme	 www.wras.co.uk	
	 YOUROPE	 The	European	Festival	Association,	Christof	Huber	

Adlerbergstrasse	13,	9000	St.Gallen,	Switzerland	
	
	
All	rights	reserved.	No	part	of	this	work	may	be	reproduced	or	used	in	any	form	or	by	any	means	–	
graphic,	 electronic,	 or	 mechanical,	 including	 photocopying,	 recording,	 tapping,	 web	 distribution	 or	
information	storage	and	retrieval	systems	–	without	permission	of	the	TAO	Group.		

The	reader	is	notified	that	this	text	is	for	guidance	purposes	only.	Since	the	law	is	in	constant	change,	
no	rule	or	statement	of	law	in	this	booklet	should	be	relied	upon	for	any	service	to	any	client	or	party.	
The	reader	should	always	refer	to	standard	legal	sources	for	the	current	rule	or	law.	The	TAO	Group	
does	not	accept	any	responsibility	for	the	information	provided	in	this	booklet		

The	 omission	 to	mention	 any	 other	 Regulation	 or	 statutory	 safety	 requirements	 does	 not	 absolve	
Contractors	from	their	general	obligations	of	whatever	kind	in	relation	to	health	and	safety	at	work		
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